


المحاضرة السابعة..
متل ماقلت قبل بنرجع للنصائح ونفصلها

Giving Advice
Should
Shouldn‟t 
Ought to
+ Simple form of the verb مع التصريف البسيط للفعل..
هدول بيستخدمو لتقديم النصائح والاقترحات...في غيرهم متل..
These expressions are used to give advice and make suggestions. Other expressions to make suggestions are:

- It might be nice (good) if you…
- Why don‟t you …
- If I were you I would …

It‟s more polite to use expressions for making suggestion than to use an imperative. Notice this contrast:
في اشياء تنقال لتجعل الامر مقبول ك اقتراح افضل من قولها كأمر
- Get out and take an art class. (less polite) هنا امر

- You should get out and take an art class. (more polite) هنا اقتراح

.......................
نبدأ نتوسع يلا..
modals

What are modals?
: Auxiliary verbs
– Can
– Could
– Had better
– a
– Might
– Must
– Ought to
– Shall
– Should
– Will
– Would

Why do we use modals? ليش نستخدمهم..؟؟
We use modals to talk about obligations,
suggestions, advise and expectations!
احنا نستخدمهم عشان نقدر نتكلم عن اقتراحات ضروريات نصائح وتوقعات

There are two kinds of modals:في نوعين منهم (اللي هي كيف شكل الجملة وتركيبها)
1. Simple modals : for the present and future البسيط للحاضر والمستقبل
Modal + base form
كذا صيغته..
انه الفعل بدون اضافات..
We should invite your friend to my party

2. Perfect modals: to show necessity in the past tense. الماضي(تصريف ثالث

Modal + have + past participle


بعد Modal في have وبعدها يجي الفعل ماااااضي..(تصريف ثالث

You should have called me last night.

.......................................

الحين نجي ونوضح كل Modal ع حسب وظيفته او ضرورته:

Showing strong necessity:ضرورية جدا..
[Must………I must go to sleep!
[Have] to……..I have to go to sleep!
[Have got to…I have got to go to sleep
..............................................
[Had better…for a warning! للتحذير

“had better” to give a warning that something bad will happen if the advise is not followed.
تستخدم للتحذير من حدوث شي سيء لو لم يتم اتباع النصيحة

He had better go home now or he will be in trouble!
............................................
Use Should to offer advise لتقديم النصيحة..
Should means…it would be a good idea.
متل
- You should eat something you are hungry.

ملاحظة بسيطة جداا...الجملة السابقة تعتبر simple model >>لييييش؟؟ يلا ابغى جواب تفااعل..


.................................................. ............
[]Could or might are more gentle than should….
Couldو might أكثر لباقة من should….بس تعمل نفس الغرض وللي هي النصيحة..
You could read a book.
- I might play basketball.
والجملة هدول كمان simple model

.....................................
participles؟؟؟
النعت
-Participles- ing
Present Participle
تنتهي الكلمة ب ing 
are usually active>>>انها تجي الفاعل للحدث مثل
1a. The boring teacher talked for hours. الآستاذ الممل
2a. I read an interesting magazine yesterday. المجلة الممتعة

-Participles- ed
Past Participle
تنتهي الكلمة ب ed 
are usually passive,,,,,,,,الشخص اللي وقع عليه الحدث
1b. The bored students fell asleep.الطالب المتملل
2b. The magazine receives a lot of support from interested readers. من قراء ممتعين

......................
DON‟T CONFUSE PARTICIPLES AND VERBS!
Participles AREN‟T preceded by helping verbs.
E.g.
لايسبقها افعال مساعدة
The sputtering sedan wrenched down the boulevard. (participle) هاي صح
The sedan was sputtering down the boulevard. (verb) هنا تعتبر verb لأنها سبقت بفعل مساعد اللي هو was
المحاضرة 9 
بسم الله...

نرجع ونركز عالثقافة الامريكية ...قبل ذكرت اسئلة مسموحه واسئلة عيب..

الحين نتعمق..

its Fairly common from many American people to make small talk with strangers
انه شائع من العديد من الناس في امريكا ان يتحدثون
باحاديث صغيرة مع الغرباء

these short talks with strangers seem to be more common in Small towns than in big cities
الحديث القصير مع الغرباء اكثر شيوعاَ في المدن الصغيرة اكثر من في المدن الكبيرة

People in all places are careful to talk with foreigners in safe situation.in a public place with other people nearby
الناس في جميع الأماكن حريصون على التحدث
مع الغرباء خصوصا في الاماكن العامة في وضع آمن....يعني كل سؤال ع قد جوابه...

في امريكا ممكن تسمعون two company>>three a crowd
هاد الكلام ينقال للأصدقاء المقربين وكذا مومعناته شركة!!


it is not very polite.to call woman -lady- المراة ماتقولو ليدي قولو ميس لانها باحترام اكثر
[U]much more polite miss
Ma'am to old women مام للسيدة الكبيرة...
..................................
it is not polite to call man mister without his last name

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
تكلم وقت المطعم بنخلي 10 % خدمة
وانه لو رحت مع امريكي اكول ف ممكن نطلب الفاتورة مفرقه وكل واحد يدفع اللي اكله 
..............................................
Getting Meaning from Context
المعنى من سياق الكلام..

e.g.
Someone who explores and studies caves is known as a spelunker.
an unfamiliar word = spelunker 
signal words = is known as 
definition = someone who explores and studies caves
..............................................
Restatement اعادة صياغة..
The surface of Africa consists mainly of plateaus, or large flat areas, although these occur at different levels.
- an unfamiliar word = plateaus
signal word = or
meaning = large flat areas
.................................................. .
في مطاعم تخدم نفسك بنفسك..self-service-ومعناه تاخد صحنك وتخدم نفسك واسمها اسلوب بوفيه buffet style>>بهالمطاعم مو لازم تخلي 10% خدمة..
.................................................. .....
A stereotype
generalization a group of people تعميم ع مجموعه من الناس
يعني فكرة خاطئة عن مجموعه ناس wrong والباقي يصدقها
يعني امريكي سرق مو معناته كل الامريكي يسرقوا

......................................
Punctuation marks
علامات التنصيص ليوضح كلمة غريبة بالنص..
.....................................
Examples
متل 
e.g 
such as.....
الخ..

المحاضرة العاشرة..
الناس تعبر عن مشاعرها بالتنغيمPeople show emotion with Intonation:
لم يكونو متحمسين او جدا سعداءWhen they are excited <<very happy
الصوت يرتفع (go up)
بالكلمات المشددةOn stressed words
لاتنسو قلنا مشدد يعني كابيتال
Its REALLY WONDERFUL 
.....................................
When they are not happy
الصوت لا يرتفع (don’t go up)
its really wonderful 
............................................
شخص يبي يكون ودود Person wants to be friendly 
الصوت يرتفع (go up)
Oh, hi. HOW ARE YOU?
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
Person doesn’t feel very friendly
الصوت لا يرتفع (don’t go up)
oh, hi. how are you?
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
ها ماشيين معي؟؟
شخص حساس صادق Person show quite sincerity (honest , true feeling)
الصوت لايرتفع بس يكون بجملته وقفات صغيرة Voice not go up but (small pause)
متل 
He….is a great…friend 
.....................................
Person not very sincere
بسرعه بدون توقفNo Pause
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> 
Language you can use :making an appointment 
لمن تعمل موعد كلا المتكلمين لازم يتفقوا عالوقت...ولو قاللك الشخص الاخر وقت مايناسبك في اشياء بذاك الوقت تنقال مثل..
I’m afraid that…
Oh,I’m sorry,but…
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
موضوع مهم... NEGATIVE QUESTION 
NO جوابها
الصوت يرتفع في النهايه...You DON’T HAVE ONE?
No,I don’t

Surprise in a NEGATIVE QUESTION
You’r Intonation goes down low and then up high at the end
في السؤال المنفي المتفاجيء الصوت منخفض ثم يعلو..
You don’t HAVE ONE?
No,I don’t
.................................................. ......
بعض الاحيان ينسأل سؤال ويعتقد انه جوابه هيكون نفي ولكن جواب مو كذا (NO)
بهالحالة كيف نجاوب؟
You don’t HAVE ONE?
YES ,I DO , لاحظو التشديد على , I DO يعني انت غلطان يافهمان [image: http://www.ckfu.org/vb/images/shrqwea/(284).gif]
>>>>>
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